
 

BEFORE THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION   
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS  

  
In the Matter of the Audit of RingCentral Inc. )  
By the Kansas Universal Service Fund (KUSF) )   
Administrator Pursuant to K.S.A. 66-2010(b) ) Docket No. 25-RGCV-106-KSF  
For KUSF Operating Year 27, Fiscal Year  )  
March 2023-February 2 )   

 

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME   

 
RingCentral Inc. (“RingCentral”) respectfully submits this Motion for an Extension of 

Time to complete the corrective actions recommended by Vantage Point Solutions (“VPS”) in the 

Order Adopting Audit Report filed in Docket No25-RGCV-106-KSF. In support of this motion, 

RingCentral states as follows:  

1. On May 12, 2025, the Kansas Corporation Commission (“Commission”) filed its 

Order Adopting Audit Report requiring RingCentral to take five (5) corrective actions 

recommended by VPS within sixty (30) days of issuance, which would be June 12, 2025.   

2. The Order Adopting Audit Report requires RingCentral to: (1) file audit True-ups 

for fiscal years 2026-2027 to exclude the double deductions from discounts and promotional 

credits from its report; (2) Remit $5,832.82; (3) update its internal procedures so that KSUSF rate 

billed to all Kansas customers is updated in a timely manner; (4) file an affidavit, signed by an 

officer of the company, attesting that the company has updated its internal procedures so the 

KUSF rate billed to all customers is updated in a timely manner and remitted $5,832.82 to KUSF. 

The affidavit should provide the date the corrective actions were implemented; and (5) Remit 

payment of an outstanding KUSF obligation of $396.33 withing 30 days of the date of the 

Commission’s Order. 
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3. Over the past thirty days, RingCentral has worked diligently to comply with this 

order.  RingCentral has updated its internal testing procedures to come into compliance and is 

working to test those procedures to ensure accuracy.  RingCentral requires an additional 60 days 

to complete these tests and remediate any errors found.  RingCentral is prepared to remit the 

required payments but erroneously believed that it could handle the remittance through a third 

party vendor.  The vendor recently informed RingCentral that it cannot remit the payment and 

RingCentral must do so directly.  RingCentral is actively working to onboard Vantage Point as a 

vendor in its billing system so that RingCentral can pay the required amounts.  

 
WHEREFORE, RingCentral respectfully requests the Commission grant its request for 

extension of time.  

Respectfully submitted,  

      /s/ Anne K Bowling    
      Anne K. Bowling 
      Senior Director of Legal, Regulatory 
      RingCentral, Inc. 
      20 Davis Drive 
      Belmont CA, 94002 
  



 

Certification of Service 
 

I, Gerardo Caraveo, hereby certify that on June 12, 2025, I served a copy of this motion 

to the following via electronic mail: 

DENNIS SMITH 
VANTAGE POINT SOLUTIONS 
2930 MONTVALE DRIVE STE B 
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704 
dennis.smith@vantagepnt.com 
 

DAWN CARTELLONE, ADMINISTRATIVE 
ASSISTANT 
VANTAGE POINT SOLUTIONS 
2930 MONTVALE DRIVE, SUITE B 
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704 
dawn.cartellone@vantagepnt.com 
 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

      /s/ Gerardo Caraveo    
      Gerardo Caraveo 


